
From: "Grant, James" <JGrant@nyiso.com> 
Subject: FW: NYSRC Exceptions to Reliability Rules Revision 
Date: February 4, 2016 at 12:05:29 PM EST 
To: Roger Clayton <roger.clayton@electricpowerresources.com> 
 

fyi 
  

Jim Grant 
Reliability Senior Engineer 
NYISO 
518.356.6128 
  
From: Markham, Aaron �Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 8:49 PM�To: 
Grant, James; Sawyer, Jon�Cc: Campoli, Gregory; Capano, 
Mark�Subject: RE: NYSRC Exceptions to Reliability Rules Revision 
  
Jim, 
  
I agree, the 345/230 kV transformers the NYISO will be the TOP for 
and the 345/115kV and 230/115kV National Grid will be the TOP for. 
Going forward the TOP registration will define the responsibilities. 
Aaron  
  
From: Grant, James �Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 10:31 AM�To: 
Markham, Aaron; Sawyer, Jon�Cc: Campoli, Gregory; Capano, 
Mark�Subject: FW: NYSRC Exceptions to Reliability Rules Revision 
  
NG is requesting removal of exception #4.  Please provide any comments to me, as 
NYSRC will require NYISO input into whether or not to grant this request.  Thanks. 
  

4  NG  Monit
oring 

Monitoring of Transmission Transformer 
National Grid is fully responsible for monitoring all National Grid 345/115 kV, 
345/230 kV, and 230/115 kV transformer overloads and contingency overloads. The 
NYISO notifies National Grid of any overloads and contingency overloads it detects, 
but does not invoke these limits unless requested to do so by National Grid. 
Approved NYPP Operating Committee October 25, 1979. 

  



Jim Grant 
Reliability Senior Engineer 
NYISO 
518.356.6128 
  
From: Schiavone, Michael L. [mailto:Michael.Schiavone@nationalgrid.com] 
�Sent: Friday, January 29, 2016 9:43 AM�To: 
raymond40@aol.com�Cc: Altenburger, Peter F.; Pfleiderer, Roy; 
Shanahan, Brian; Clayton Roger 
(roger.clayton@electricpowerresources.com); Grant, James�Subject: 
NYSRC Exceptions to Reliability Rules Revision 
  
NGrid requests to remove Exception #4 to the Exceptions to Reliability 
Rules.  The Rule Change Request form is attached. 
  
  
Michael L. Schiavone, PE 
Director - Transmission Control Center, NY 
National Grid 
HCB-3 
7437 Henry Clay Blvd 
Liverpool, NY 13088 
Office 315-460-4472 
Cell    315-436-3415 
FAX   315-460-4494 
  
  
���This e-mail, and any attachments are strictly confidential and 
intended for the addressee(s) only. The content may also contain 
legal, professional or other privileged information. If you are not 
the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately and 
then delete the e-mail and any attachments. You should not 
disclose, copy or take any action in reliance on this 
transmission.��You may report the matter by contacting us via 
our UK Contacts Page or our US Contacts Page (accessed by 
clicking on the appropriate link)��Please ensure you have 
adequate virus protection before you open or detach any 
documents from this transmission. National Grid plc and its 



affiliates do not accept any liability for viruses. An e-mail reply to 
this address may be subject to monitoring for operational reasons 
or lawful business practices.��For the registered information on 
the UK operating companies within the National Grid group please 
use the attached link: 
http://www.nationalgrid.com/corporate/legal/registeredoffices.htm  
The information in this email is confidential and may be legally privileged 
against disclosure other than to the intended recipient. It is intended solely 
for the addressee. Access to this email by anyone else is unauthorized. If you 
are not the intended recipient, any disclosure, copying, distribution or any 
action taken or omitted to be taken in reliance on it, is prohibited and may be 
unlawful. Please immediately delete this message and inform the sender of 
this error.  


